Haven David

From: Haven David
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 2:00 PM
To: Mindi Flynn; Ann Schultz; Iva Belew; Sharon Cudjo; Mary Jane Batchelor; Dean Brumley;

Nancy Smith; Jason Scheller; Angela Walker; Amanda Raines; Michelle Downes; Cyndi
Danner; Connie Monteith; Kasey Humphries; Rachel Toy

Subject: Catastrophic Leave Committee minutes, etc

Attachments: New Sick Leave Bank Policy.doc; New Sick Leave Bank Application.doc; New sick leave
bank enrollment-contribution.doc; New sick leave bank withdrawal.doc; February 3
agenda and minutes.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Response
Mindi Flynn Approve: 4/18/2017 2:08 PM
Ann Schultz Approve: 4/18/2017 2:46 PM
Iva Belew

Sharon Cudjo

Mary Jane Batchelor Approve: 4/18/2017 2:36 PM
Dean Brumley

Nancy Smith Approve: 4/19/2017 10:25 AM
Jason Scheller Approve: 4/18/2017 2:19 PM
Angela Walker

Amanda Raines

Michelle Downes

Cyndi Danner Approve: 4/19/2017 11:54 AM
Connie Monteith Approve: 4/19/2017 9:39 AM
Kasey Humphries

Rachel Toy Approve: 4/19/2017 8:27 AM

| have attached final copies of policy and forms we developed this year along with the minutes from our last
meeting. Please review and use the voting buttons to approve or reject.

Feel free to contact me with any questions or corrections.

Thanks,

Faven David
Dinector of Fuman Resounces

Vernon (ollege

(940)552-6291

Waiting may seem a Uime of inaclivcly. but & can, and should,
be a time of great activity in the inner life.



